October 15, 2010

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 

Contract 05906
1. Why is the security guard contract no longer under 05906?

Customers were having difficulty finding the security guard contract, and we were having difficulty tracking spend on it.  So we decided to break it out from under the umbrella contract and give it back its former contract number of 02107.  You can find information about the security guard contract here at contract number 02107.

Contract 05906 is no longer the “Facilities Services Master Contract Program”, it has reverted to its original purpose of being on-site document destruction.

2. Why is the scrap metal contract no longer under 05906?
When the scrap metal recycling contract was rebid, we decided to break it out from under the umbrella contract 05906 so customers can more easily find it, and for tracking purposes.  You can find the new scrap metal recycling contract under contract number 01509.
3. Do I have to use this document destruction contract?
No, because it was bid out as and is labeled as “convenience”.  GA no longer puts mandatory or convenience language on its new contracts because state law does not appear to support that distinction.  We still have a few contracts that were bid as “convenience”, so they’re still labeled as such.  

If a contract is not identified as “convenience” on the online Current Contract Information (CCI), that means it’s mandatory.  If you don’t use a mandatory state contract, you must do a Best Buy; see the Washington Purchasing Manual for more information.
4. If a contract is “convenience”, why do I want to use it instead of doing my own?
There are a few very compelling reasons to use a state contract, even if it’s labeled as “convenience”.  Below are just three of the reasons.  
Front-end cost is one reason.  You do not have to go through the time and expense of doing your own solicitation, with the ever-potential threat (and headache) of protests.  Studies have shown that even doing a purchase order can cost you anywhere from $75 to $250; think of how much a full-blown competition with a multi-page contract can cost!
Life-cycle cost is yet another reason.  The Office of State Procurement attempts to look to life-cycle costs when developing, evaluating, and awarding state contracts.  And for the most part, a good or service you find on a state contract may be less expensive because of our ability to leverage our collective buying power.  If a good or service is not less expensive, it may be because we have included terms and conditions that provide that lower life-cycle costs; a better quality item, longer warranty, better service requirements, disposal requirements, etc.

Accountability is another reason.  A vendor who has worked hard to be awarded a state contract generally does not want to lose that potentially lucrative contract.  If you, as a customer of a state contract, are having a difficult time with a vendor, you have General Administration’s contract administrator to turn to for guidance and for help with applying pressure to the vendor to perform.  
If a state-contracted vendor does not perform for you, they may not be performing for other customers and may end up having their state contract terminated.  If their contract is terminated, they may be barred from competing for another state contract or barred from doing business with the state.
5. How do I access this contract?

A purchase order should work as a way to formalize your commitment to using them.  Make sure you reference the contract number of 05906 on the purchase order.  You can find the vendor’s contact information in the online CCI.

The service schedule shall be mutually agreed upon by you and the vendor.  Services shall be provided no later than seven (7) calendar days after a request, or as scheduled by you.

The vendor will provide the appropriate-sized and number of containers to each facility that requests service.  All containers shall be provided free of charge.

6. What if I have problems with the vendor?

If you have issues that you cannot work out with the vendor no matter how hard you try, call or email the contracts specialist at GA.  The contracts specialist will work with you and the vendor to find a win-win solution.  

You need to let the contracts specialist for any contract know about big problems when they happen;  PLEASE don’t wait until extension time to spring it on GA.

For further questions about this contract:
Kirsten Taylor  ●  Contracts Specialist  ●  Facilities Contracts Administrator
Dept of General Administration, Office of State Procurement    

210 11th Ave SW Rm 201, Olympia, WA 98504-1017  
Ph: 360-902-7433  ●  Fax: 360-586-2426  ●  Kirsten.Taylor@ga.wa.gov  
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 - see what we do:  www.ga.wa.gov  
